



CITY OF POMONA

Parks and Recreation Commission

November 20, 2025

To: Parks and Recreation Commission

From: Meg McWade, Public Works Director

Subject: Parks and Facilities CIP Overview

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Parks and Recreation Commission receive and file this overview of parks and facilities Capital Improvement Program projects.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:

Attachment No. 1 provides a list, description, status, and funding of parks and facilities under the purview of the Parks and Recreation Commission.

DISCUSSION

Attachment No. 1 provides a list, description, status, and funding of parks and facilities under the purview of the Parks and Recreation Commission. Currently, there are 21 active projects, 15 of which are progressing in some fashion. Many projects are underfunded, such as the Ganesha Park Bandshell, where there is some funding for design, so it is listed as "In Progress," but unless additional funding for construction is identified, it will be put on hold after design.

There are several recently added projects that received CDBG funding including, "Washington Park Soccer Fields Rehabilitation," "Palomares Park Soccer Field Renovation," and "Westmont Park Restroom Rehabilitation." These projects are now in the early stages of preparing the bid documents. The Commission is being asked to receive and file this overview of parks and facilities projects.

ATTACHMENT(S)

1. Attachment No. 1 – Parks CIP Projects

Submitted by:
Shandy Dittman, Public Works Fiscal and Project Manager
